

H. Q. Mitchell - Marileni Malkogianni

Fast!

PLUS

English
Англійська
мова

9

MODULE 1

Unit 1

A

- the worst
- as difficult
- more comfortable than
- more suitable than
- the funniest
- much more successful than
- the most beautiful
- as ill

B

- | | |
|-----------|------------|
| 1. quite | 6. earlier |
| 2. more | 7. as fast |
| 3. warmer | 8. much |
| 4. a lot | 9. a bit |
| 5. rather | 10. as |

C

- The Van Gogh Mystery* is as long as *The Adventures of Thomas*.
- S for Speed* is the least popular of the three.
- A ticket for *The Adventures of Thomas* is less expensive than a ticket for *S for Speed*.
- A ticket for *The Van Gogh Mystery* is more expensive than a ticket for *The Adventures of Thomas*.
- The Adventures of Thomas* is more popular than *The Van Gogh Mystery*.
- The Adventures of Thomas* is shorter than *S for Speed*.

D

- as active as
- got, the more dangerous
- a fairly difficult decision
- the cheapest / least expensive computer
- worse and worse
- was not as/so tiring as
- the most outgoing

E

- the most interesting
- more energetic than
- as well as
- the funniest of
- the worst
- the hardest test
- as entertaining as
- as well as

Unit 2

A

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. a | 3. d | 5. b | 7. a |
| 2. d | 4. d | 6. c | 8. b |

B

- | | |
|----------------|------------------|
| 1. is... going | 7. tend |
| 2. suppose | 8. don't need |
| 3. are reading | 9. know |
| 4. look | 10. hear |
| 5. 'm doing | 11. guess |
| 6. learn | 12. are... going |

C

- are you doing / are your plans for / are you planning to do
- usually travel
- doesn't often visit
- are thinking about/of going
- always plays / is always playing
- are meeting / are going to meet

D

- ~~I'm thinking~~ I think Mrs Miller is an excellent teacher.
- Kevin ~~sees~~ is seeing some of his old classmates on Saturday.
- The last bus ~~is getting~~ gets here at 11 p.m. every day.
- This milk ~~is tasting~~ tastes strange. Are you sure it's fresh?
- Sheila ~~isn't liking~~ doesn't like driving at night.
- Johnson ~~is getting~~ gets the ball and scores!
- My cousin ~~works~~ is working at a petrol station this summer.
- ~~She's often riding~~ She often rides her bike to school.

Unit 3

A

- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. a | 3. c | 5. c | 7. a | 9. a |
| 2. c | 4. a | 6. b | 8. b | 10. c |

B

- although she is/was
- was such a mess
- even though he had
- in spite of
- in order not to forget
- so (that) their children could
- despite the fact that
- so much noise (that)
- so little cheese (that)
- whereas he doesn't like

C

- My team didn't win ~~despite of~~ despite / in spite of playing very well.
- She rarely exercises ~~even-although~~ even though / although she's got plenty of time.
- It was ~~so~~ such an interesting film that I could watch it again.
- I bought lots of souvenirs ~~in-order-as-to~~ in order to / so as to make sure I had enough for my family and friends.
- ~~Although~~ Despite / In spite of working hard, they didn't finish the project on time.
- There was so ~~a~~ little snow that we couldn't go skiing.
- I'll take lots of pictures during my holidays so ~~as~~ that you can see all the places I went to.
- I love pasta whereas my husband ~~does~~ doesn't.
- We have ~~so~~ such a lot of fun together that we go out at least twice a week.
- We are saving money in ~~the~~ order to buy a new car.

Revision: Units 1-3

A

- quite
- The least, harder
- as
- further
- more
- is always complaining
- that
- tastes
- 'm seeing
- such

B

- is organising
- are taking part
- take part
- compete
- like
- go
- 'm not doing
- enjoy
- are disappearing
- cuts down
- harms

12. realise
13. believe

C

1. I was so tired that
2. is less competitive than
3. far more ambitious
4. better and better
5. such a terrible earache that
6. was the cheapest / least expensive car
7. are having dinner
8. despite being very
9. are you always coming
10. in order to win

D

- | | | |
|----------|-------------|---------|
| 1. so | 4. many | 7. fact |
| 2. such | 5. that | 8. even |
| 3. spite | 6. Although | |

MODULE 2

Unit 4

A

- | | |
|------------|-------------------|
| 1. lived | 8. learnt/learned |
| 2. were | 9. was |
| 3. had | 10. changed |
| 4. knew | 11. began |
| 5. changed | 12. added |
| 6. started | 13. made |
| 7. became | |

B

1. used to take
2. used to be
3. used to bring
4. didn't use to go
5. used to spend
6. Did... use to read
7. used to believe
8. didn't use to like
9. Did... use to drive, used to walk

C

- | | | |
|------------|----------|--------|
| 1. are, 'm | 5. isn't | 9. is |
| 2. - | 6. - | 10. am |
| 3. is | 7. - | |
| 4. - | 8. - | |

D

Harry used to get up at 8.30 a.m. Now, he needs to get used to getting up at 7 a.m.

Harry used to walk to work. Now, he needs to get used to taking the train.

Harry used to work part-time. Now, he needs to get used to working full-time.

Harry used to wear casual clothes.

Now, he needs to get used to wearing a shirt and tie.

Harry used to have his own office.

Now, he needs to get used to sharing an office with others.

Unit 5

A

1. were you talking
2. wasn't talking
3. was watching
4. heard
5. didn't sleep
6. happened
7. was sleeping
8. woke
9. was
10. couldn't
11. got
12. went
13. was drinking
14. noticed

B

1. Mrs Smith was having breakfast while Anna was cleaning the windows.
2. The girls were walking home when it started raining.
3. Mark was writing emails when Oliver called him.
4. While Joe and Sue were running, they talked / were talking about their holiday plans.
5. Fay was getting ready for the race while Jake was making name tags.
6. Kylie was handing out flyers when she saw her cousin.

C

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. a | 3. b | 5. b | 7. a |
| 2. c | 4. a | 6. b | 8. b |

D

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. c | 2. a | 3. c | 4. b |
|------|------|------|------|

Unit 6

A

1. Which
2. Where
3. How much
4. What
5. When/Which
6. When

B

- | | |
|-------------|-------------|
| 1. Who, a | 4. Who, b |
| 2. Which, a | 5. Which, a |
| 3. Who, b | 6. What, b |

C

1. How many students are in her class?
2. Who did you meet at the shopping centre?
3. When does Sally visit her aunt?
4. What are you doing with your friends today?
5. Why were they sad?
6. What/Which is Jack's favourite school subject?
7. Where is Mark's new job?
8. How old is your best friend?

Revision: Units 4-6

A

- | | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|
| 1. c | 3. d | 5. b | 7. c | 9. c | 11. d |
| 2. b | 4. a | 6. b | 8. a | 10. b | 12. b |

B

1. Claire was relaxing in the living room when she received an email about the competition.
2. As soon as Laura finished her project, she sent it to her teacher by email.
3. While Kathy was Hoovering, the fire alarm went off.
4. As Tom was entering the room, he noticed a name tag on his desk.
5. While Kevin was driving to work, he got a flat tyre.
6. As soon as we arrived at the airport, our uncle called us to tell us the bad news.
7. I was going to the gym last Saturday when I ran into an old neighbour of mine.
8. As he was walking up the stairs, he felt a pain in his right leg.

C

- | | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| 1. c | 2. a | 3. b | 4. a | 5. c | 6. a |
|------|------|------|------|------|------|

MODULE 3

Unit 7

A

1. a kilo
2. advice
3. pairs of scissors
4. isn't

5. loaves
6. only
7. is
8. 30-year-old
9. Mice
10. is
11. needs
12. don't

B

1. many / a lot of
2. much
3. a lot of
4. a lot
5. much
6. a lot / much

C

1. little 3. few 5. a little
2. little 4. a few

D

1. Everybody 7. everyone
2. someone 8. no one
3. anything 9. anywhere
4. everything 10. anyone
5. some 11. nothing
6. no 12. everywhere

E

1. glasses 6. wood
2. woods 7. light
3. hairs 8. rain
4. rains 9. hair
5. lights 10. glass

Unit 8

A

1. I will have cleaned up the mess in the kitchen
2. The children will have gone to bed
3. The Morgans won't have sold their house
4. Andrew won't have bought a car
5. Mrs Johnson will have corrected our tests
6. Carol will have lost ten kilos

B

1. will have eaten
2. Will... be travelling
3. will be working
4. will have sent
5. will be taking
6. will be studying
7. will have finished

C

1. to paint his room but he didn't have time
2. arrives in London, he'll call us
3. our favourite TV programme starts, we'll have had dinner
4. would win the Cup Final
5. Mr Adams arrives, Ms Hurley will have made the phone calls

D

1. b 3. c 5. b 7. a 9. c
2. a 4. b 6. c 8. d 10. c

E

1. b 2. b 3. c 4. a

Revision: Units 7-8

A

1. some 7. anything
2. some 8. Only
3. is 9. any
4. much 10. very
5. a lot 11. anything
6. little 12. somewhere

B

1. 'm going to have / 'm having, are... going to stay / staying, will have returned, won't see
2. Will... come / Is... going to come / coming, won't have finished, will help, will be
3. are... going to get / will... get, Will... have arrived
4. is going to rain, won't go / aren't going / won't be going, isn't going to rain / won't rain

C

1. b 2. a 3. d 4. a 5. b 6. d

D

1. will have fixed
2. is going / planning to go
3. was going to win
4. will be sitting for
5. is going to visit
6. will have prepared dinner
7. the Simpsons would arrive

MODULE 4

Unit 9

A

1. He may/might/could be ill.
2. She may/might not like it.
3. She may/might/could cut herself.

4. She may/might/could be stuck in traffic.
5. She may/might/could have a serious accident some day.

B

1. need to, have
2. need, don't need
3. Do I need, needs washing
4. needn't, need
5. Need you, have to
6. had to, didn't have to
7. mustn't

C

1. She must love Japanese food.
2. She must be a very good student.
3. She must have a fever.
4. She can't be hungry.
5. He can't have a pet cat.
6. He must speak Spanish fluently.

D

1. mustn't use your phone
2. can't work
3. I have to come
4. might go round
5. needn't go
6. needs ironing
7. can't take pictures
8. could miss
9. must know
10. may not want to come

Unit 10

A

1. He should / 'd better go to the gym.
He shouldn't / 'd better not eat lots of fast food.
2. She should / 'd better exchange it for a bigger one.
She should / 'd better try on clothes before buying / she buys them.
3. He should / 'd better study more.
He should / 'd better stop watching so much TV.
4. She shouldn't / 'd better not drive so fast.
She should / 'd better be more careful.
5. She should / 'd better wear a hat.
She shouldn't / 'd better not stay in the sun too long.

- B**
1. I'd rather not go out tonight.
 2. I'd rather not travel to Kenya next year.
 3. I'd rather take the train than drive.
 4. I'd rather finish my homework before I go out.
 5. I'd rather do the washing-up before I go to bed.

- C**
- | | |
|-----------|--------------|
| 1. should | 5. stay |
| 2. should | 6. rather |
| 3. ought | 7. shouldn't |
| 4. better | 8. shouldn't |

- D**
1. 'd better tell your parents
 2. should go to Rome
 3. 'd rather have/eat pasta than
 4. had better not be
 5. ought to see
 6. 'd rather not go

Unit 11

- A**
1. decided
 2. has been
 3. worked
 4. have eaten
 5. turned into
 6. came
 7. have never taken
 8. helped
 9. has turned out

- B**
1. I've known Sally since she was ten.
 2. Enrique has been learning English for two years.
 3. We have had this car since 2023.
 4. Amy and Ian have lived / have been living in this neighbourhood for twenty years.
 5. My father has worked / has been working for this company for ten years.
 6. It has been raining for the past two days.
 7. I have wanted to become an astronaut since I was a child.
 8. The children have been watching TV since I came home.

- C**
1. John has (ever) visited the Science Museum

2. nicest trainers Belinda has ever seen
3. joke I've ever heard
4. the children have (ever) enjoyed themselves so much
5. biscuit Mark has eaten today

- D**
- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. c | 3. a | 5. b | 7. b |
| 2. a | 4. c | 6. d | 8. c |
- E**
- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. b | 3. c | 5. d | 7. a | 9. d |
| 2. a | 4. b | 6. b | 8. c | 10. b |

Revision: Units 9-11

- A**
- | | |
|------------------|-----------------|
| 1. don't have to | 5. must |
| 2. had better | 6. ought to |
| 3. need | 7. needn't |
| 4. shouldn't | 8. would rather |

- B**
- | | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|
| 1. d | 3. a | 5. b | 7. b | 9. b | 11. d |
| 2. b | 4. c | 6. c | 8. a | 10. a | 12. b |

- C**
- | | |
|-------------|---------------------|
| 1. written | 6. didn't go |
| 2. returned | 7. spent |
| 3. went | 8. Did you know |
| 4. was | 9. taken |
| 5. been | 10. 've been hoping |

- D**
1. must be younger than me (because he went to school with my younger brother)
 2. you have to make so much noise
 3. had better call Josh before you go round to his house
 4. mustn't park your car here
 5. has been snowing since 10.00
 6. been to a bowling alley for a month
 7. needs cleaning because it's a mess
 8. has been volunteering at the soup kitchen for two years

MODULE 5

Unit 12

- A**
- | | |
|--------------|--------------|
| 1. to swim | 8. decide |
| 2. wait | 9. to go |
| 3. go | 10. to take |
| 4. to borrow | 11. to worry |
| 5. to go | 12. to see |
| 6. to get | 13. to fly |
| 7. to eat | 14. wait |

- | | |
|--------------|----------|
| 15. to touch | 17. make |
| 16. to do | 18. fly |

- B**
1. Sean refused to wear a hat yesterday.
 2. Joan always helps me do / to do the washing-up.
 3. Peter offered to drive me to the airport last night.
 4. I don't/didn't know how to build a model plane.
 5. I was surprised to find out that Jackie and Jill are/were sisters.
 6. This dish is very easy to prepare.
 7. Mandy called me yesterday to ask about the homework.

- C**
- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. b | 3. b | 5. c | 7. c | 9. c |
| 2. a | 4. c | 6. a | 8. c | 10. a |

- D**
1. weren't old enough to
 2. look forward to seeing you
 3. started teaching three years
 4. sorry to hear (that)
 5. how about ordering
 6. dangerous to swim
 7. mind turning the TV off
 8. can't stand Sandra telling
 9. let her daughter go
 10. promised to help

Unit 13

- A**
- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. b | 3. a | 5. b | 7. c | 9. a |
| 2. a | 4. c | 6. b | 8. c | 10. b |

- B**
- Suggested answers:*
1. How expensive this car is! What an expensive car (this is)!
 2. How awful the weather is (today)! What awful weather!
 3. How difficult this exercise is! What a difficult exercise (this is)!
 4. How big this fish is! What a big fish!
 5. How delicious this dessert is! What a delicious dessert!

- C**
- | | |
|---------|---------|
| 1. such | 5. such |
| 2. so | 6. How |
| 3. How | 7. so |
| 4. What | 8. such |

Unit 14

A

- He must have been hungry.
- He can't have finished yet.
- They can't have been inside.
- Something must have happened to her.
- She can't have been to the hairdresser's.
- She must have been Rita's twin sister.

B

- I'd rather have gone birdwatching yesterday.
- I'd rather not have broken Harry's new sunglasses.
- I'd rather not have told him about the surprise.
- I'd rather have ordered pizza.
- I'd rather not have bought such an expensive handbag.

C

- d 3. d 5. d 7. c 9. a
- d 4. a 6. b 8. d 10. c

D

- ought to have apologised
- would rather not have driven
- must have been
- shouldn't / ought not to have taken
- should have made an appointment
- can't have seen

Revision: Units 12-14

A

- telling 7. to drive
- to get 8. to say
- make 9. to watch
- Unfortunately 10. to eat
- snowing 11. laugh
- to put 12. certainly

B

- selling 6. to ride 11. to tell
- to buy 7. find 12. find
- to buy 8. to buy 13. to get
- Riding 9. to have
- feeling 10. putting

C

- such 5. What
- so 6. so
- so 7. such
- How 8. What

D

- needn't have bought
- might not have known
- would rather not have started
- let her cook
- ought to have gone
- could have got into
- wants Kelly to go
- old enough to drive

MODULE 6

Unit 15

A

- called 8. had bought
- didn't feel 9. went
- was 10. got
- had planned 11. found
- decided 12. hadn't seen
- put 13. spent
- took 14. turned out

B

- had been waiting
- had been looking
- had been playing
- had been climbing
- had been listening
- had been saving

C

- had been sleeping for
- Lucy had done the shopping
- after I (had) finished
- because nobody (had) invited
- had been using
- had already completed the course

D

- b 3. b 5. a 7. b 9. d
- d 4. b 6. b 8. c 10. c

E

- b 2. a 3. b 4. c

Unit 16

A

- b 2. d 3. b 4. a 5. c 6. d

B

- will... do
- can't fix
- don't manage
- will take
- doesn't work
- will buy
- didn't work
- wouldn't try

- would buy

- did have
- would be able to
- will lend
- promise
- have
- call
- get
- Does... melt

C

Suggested answers:

- If I were you, I wouldn't watch TV.
- If I were you, I would take it to the police station.
- If I were you, I would wake up earlier.
- If I were you, I would get a part-time job.
- If I were you, I would train harder.
- If I were you, I would volunteer for a charity.

D

Suggested answers:

- I weren't ill, I would go to the concert tonight
- I don't take some medicine, my headache will get worse
- I knew how to change a flat tyre, I wouldn't have to wait for help
- the swimming pool is clean, I won't swim
- I didn't often have to work overtime, I would take up a sport

E

Suggested answers:

- If Denys hadn't hurt his knee, he would have played in the game.
- If you hadn't gone out without a coat, you wouldn't have caught a cold.
- If we had had a torch with us, we would have been able to see in the forest.
- If Craig had been careful, he wouldn't have made that mistake.
- If Margaret hadn't moved abroad three years ago, she would have finished her studies here.
- If I had known about Mary's problem, I could/would have helped her.

Unit 17

A

- | | |
|---------------|---------------|
| 1. who/that | 6. which |
| 2. which/that | 7. which/that |
| 3. where | 8. where |
| 4. whose | 9. when |
| 5. why | 10. who/that |

B

- | | |
|-----------------|------------------|
| 1. (which/that) | 6. who/that |
| 2. (who/that) | 7. which/that |
| 3. which | 8. who |
| 4. whose | 9. who/that |
| 5. who | 10. (which/that) |

C

- My aunt, who has been in many plays, is a great actress.
My aunt, who is a great actress, has been in many plays.
- Mr Wallace, whose house was destroyed in the fire, decided to move to the countryside.
- Linda, who is one of my colleagues, speaks three languages.
Linda, who speaks three languages, is one of my colleagues.
- Mrs Smith, who is my teacher, has got five children.
Mrs Smith, who has got five children, is my teacher.
- Spain, where Alvaro was born, is a beautiful country.
- Justin's car, which is really fast, is very expensive.
Justin's car, which is very expensive, is really fast.

D

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. b | 3. b | 5. c | 7. a |
| 2. a | 4. c | 6. a | 8. c |

Revision: Units 15-17

A

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. c | 3. c | 5. c | 7. b |
| 2. a | 4. a | 6. a | 8. d |

B

- | | | |
|------|------|------|
| 1. c | 3. a | 5. b |
| 2. d | 4. c | 6. d |

C

- I were you, I would
- is fine, we will
- if I haven't got
- as they had packed
- the lights would be
- had not been ill

- in which Gary grew up
- would/could have taken pictures

D

- The girl **whose** **who** I had lunch with is my cousin.
- Jim does **has** **have** to pass an exam if he wants to go to that university.
- I had been **sleep** **asleep/sleeping** for only ten minutes when the baby woke up.
- The reason **which** **why** I'm calling you is to tell you the good news.
- Diane will miss the train if she **wouldn't** **doesn't** hurry!
- Their house, **where** **which** is near a lake, is beautiful.
- If I **have** **had** enough money, I would have bought that jacket yesterday.
- Do you know the man that **he** is talking to Steve?

MODULE 7

Unit 18

A

- is always served
- spend
- have learnt
- are asked
- aren't allowed
- have cooked
- keeps

B

- secret must not be told
- will be built
- was asked to
- will have been sent
- had been fed
- needs to be cleaned
- were chosen by

C

- Our new car was stolen last night.
- We must call the/a doctor immediately.
- The children have/had already been informed about the trip.
- Lots of emails are sent to Roger every day.
- The/A fire destroyed the forest near my house a week ago.
- The hotel will have been built by next year.

- Your new TV can be delivered to your house.

D

- Andy has been offered a great job by Richard.
A great job has been offered to Andy by Richard.
- I will be sent the money I need by my father.
The money I need will be sent (to me) by my father.
- Children should never be given lots of sweets.
Lots of sweets should never be given to children.
- Brian will have been shown all the sights in London by the end of this week.
All the sights in London will have been shown to Brian by the end of this week.
- The monkeys were fed bananas by the children at the animal sanctuary yesterday.
Bananas were fed to the monkeys by the children at the animal sanctuary yesterday.

Unit 19

A

- were allowed to leave earlier
- was being put out (by the firefighters) when the building collapsed
- for people in need is going to be organised / is going to be organised for people in need
- is being decorated
- were made to run around the court ten times (by the coach)
- was helped to do his homework (by Peter)
- are being treated (by the doctor)
- were being made by Alex
- was seen to enter the science lab

B

- said (by the police) that a flat tyre caused the accident
said to have caused the accident
- is expected that John will win the race
is expected to win the race
- is considered that skydiving is dangerous (by many people)

is considered to be dangerous (by many people)

5. is believed that exercising helps us keep fit
is believed to help us keep fit
6. is known that fruit and vegetables are important for a healthy diet
are known to be important for a healthy diet

C

1. c 3. c 5. b 7. a
2. c 4. b 6. d 8. c

D

1. saw, was interviewed
2. isn't written, is written
3. was caught, was being chased, jumped, kept
4. is being fed, will be given / is going to be given
5. grow up, are spoken, be encouraged, have found

Revision: Units 18-19

A

1. c 4. d 7. a 10. b
2. b 5. b 8. a 11. b
3. c 6. a 9. b

B

1. c 2. d 3. b 4. c 5. d 6. b

C

1. am not allowed to
2. is said to be
3. must be taken
4. is believed that the athlete
5. may be used
6. is expected to be

MODULE 8

Unit 20

A

1. those reports had to be completed the next day / the following day
2. her mum (that) she had been studying all day
3. (that) he had never had his own office before
4. (that) he goes for a swim every day
5. Peter (that) if they ran, they would catch the bus
6. (that) the neighbours were having a barbecue that night
7. Sandra (that) she couldn't be there on time

8. (that) he had lost his sunglasses the previous day / the day before

B

1. a 3. c 5. a 7. b 9. a
2. b 4. d 6. a 8. d 10. d

C

1. advised the children to be
2. suggested borrowing / they/we borrow(ed) / that they/we should borrow
3. each other not to give
4. complained to the receptionist about
5. that he had broken
6. reminded me to give
7. refused to do

Unit 21

A

1. The passenger asked the taxi driver to take him/her to the airport.
2. Betty asked Mary to lend her some money. / Betty asked Mary if/ whether she could lend her some money.
3. The teacher told the children to read the instructions before beginning the exam.
4. Mr Blake ordered his son not to stay out late that night.
5. The woman asked the shop assistant to bring her a bigger size. / The woman asked the shop assistant if/whether he/she could bring her a bigger size.
6. Kate begged Mike to help her with her project.

B

Suggested answers:

Lucy asked Diane where her kids were. Diane told her / explained to her that they were upstairs and that they were packing their bags because they were going camping the following day. Lucy said (that) they were too young to go camping on their own. Diane told her that it was a school trip and that they really wanted to go. Lucy wanted to know / asked if/ whether Diane had ever been camping for a school trip. Diane told her that she had and that it was / had been a lot of fun.

Lucy said (that) she still thought it might be dangerous.

Diane told her not to be so worried. She told Lucy that, after all, it was the last school trip before their exams and that they needed to relax.

Lucy agreed.

The police officer told/ordered Robert to sit over there.

Robert agreed and asked the police officer if/whether it would take a long time.

The police officer said/answered that it wouldn't. Then he/she asked Robert what time he walked past the bank the previous night.

Robert said (that) it had been around eight o'clock and that he had been on his way home from the cinema.

The police officer asked Robert if that was when he had witnessed the burglary.

Robert confirmed that it was and that he had seen the burglar leave the bank with a bag.

The police officer then asked/told Robert to draw a picture of the man he had seen.

C

1. 'Why do you want to become a painter?' Kelly's dad asked.
2. 'Finish the project by Friday,' the teacher said.
3. 'Are you going to be at Larry's house?' Peter asked Tom.
3. 'What time is Brian meeting us?' my sister asked.
4. 'Give me your passport immediately,' the police officer said.
5. 'Have the children gone out tonight?' asked Mr Williams.
6. 'Children, don't write on the walls,' Frank said.
7. 'Do you need anything else?' the shop assistant asked us.

D

Helen I'm going skiing next month. Do you want to join me?

Tracy I have never been skiing before, but I want to try it. Will it be difficult for me to learn?

Helen It isn't difficult, especially if you take some lessons.

Tracy Can you help me make the arrangements?

Helen Of course I will.

Unit 22

A

- | | |
|------------|------------|
| 1. None | 6. All |
| 2. Both | 7. none |
| 3. Both | 8. neither |
| 4. both | 9. both |
| 5. Neither | |

B

- Neither of the books was/were boring.
- None of the students failed the test.
- I saw Kelly and Grace at the shopping centre but I didn't speak to either of them.
- None of the players has/have arrived yet.
- A (large) number of people in this town want to do something about the pollution.
- Neither of those glasses has/have been washed, so take one from the cupboard.
- Either of the shirts suit/suits you. / Either shirt suits you.
- A/The majority of (the) students went on the school trip.

C

- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. b | 3. a | 5. c | 7. a | 9. c |
| 2. d | 4. a | 6. a | 8. d | 10. b |

Revision: Units 20-22

A

- My father told me not to stay up so late again.
- Beth asked if/whether it was going to rain the following day / the next day.
- Sonia asked her husband to help her with the washing-up. / if/ whether he could help her with the washing-up.
- Lisa said (that) her cousin was coming the following months.
- Alice told Sally (that) if she finished work early, she would give her a call that night.
- Peter said (that) he had never ridden on a roller coaster before and that it has been amazing!

- Angie asked Tom what time his flight to Sydney left.
- Andrew told Martha to stop making so much noise because he was trying to get some sleep.

B

- | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|-------|
| 1. c | 3. c | 5. a | 7. b | 9. c |
| 2. b | 4. b | 6. c | 8. b | 10. a |

C

- I haven't been to many places in France, **especially only/just Paris**.
- Five families live in that building and they **both** all have pets.
- Neither Ben nor Fred **can't can** speak Italian.
- Lily and Sandra spoke to **one** another at the weekend.
- The **minority majority** of my classmates agreed with my suggestion and only two people disagreed.
- Both Tina and Sandra **enjoys enjoy** camping.
- Peter and Greg didn't eat any cake because **either neither** of them likes desserts.
- They **none both/all** work full-time, so they don't see each other much during the week.

D

- choose either spaghetti or pizza
- Carl both knew the truth
- found none of
- neither Natalie nor Robert went
- all (of) my neighbours dislike
- suggested that I become / became / should become
- reminded Mike to bring her
- promised to do / (that) they would do
- accused Charlie of breaking

Revision: Units 1-22

A.

- 'm having
- comes
- is looking, believe, wants
- takes, passes
- isn't going, 's studying
- got used to
- is meeting
- use to

B

- | | | |
|----------|----------|----------|
| 1. was | 5. the | 9. which |
| 2. as/so | 6. most | 10. more |
| 3. to | 7. more | 11. are |
| 4. more | 8. where | 12. get |

C

- | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| 1. b | 3. b | 5. c | 7. a |
| 2. b | 4. d | 6. c | 8. d |

D

- Any Every** student in my class has got a mobile phone.
- Everyone **are is** here, so we're ready to begin the meeting.
- Bill **could may/might** not come with us if he's busy, but he'll let me know tomorrow.
- The news **are is** on at the moment, so be quiet.
- I've got very **little few** T-shirts.
- There are lots of websites about gadgets these days.
- Max **couldn't see nothing could see nothing / couldn't see anything** because it was foggy.
- I'm going to **seeing see** Jack on Saturday evening.
- We believe we **will** have finished the project by the end of next week.
- This time tomorrow, we will **fly be flying** for two hours.

E

- | | | | |
|---------|---------|---------|-------|
| 1. to | 3. will | 5. was | 7. if |
| 2. have | 4. By | 6. will | |

F

- | | | | | | |
|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| 1. b | 2. a | 3. c | 4. c | 5. d | 6. a |
|------|------|------|------|------|------|

G

- called, weren't
- Has... been playing
- has been
- has been working, hasn't seen
- bought
- has gone

H

- not going
- to take
- doing, cook
- spend, sunbathing
- to buy, visiting
- to water
- trying
- to eat

I

1. ought not to have parked
2. he had missed the train
3. shouldn't have gone
4. mind working
5. is such a good
6. suggested visiting / (that) they visit Malta
7. an impressive view
8. complained to Fred

J

1. was
2. called
3. was still working
4. hadn't finished
5. arrived
6. realised
7. had forgotten
8. hadn't flooded
9. had / had had
10. decided
11. had been working
12. was
13. was lying
14. made
15. had crashed
16. came
17. had been

K

1. hadn't forgotten
2. wouldn't have stolen
3. were
4. would go
5. had reported
6. might have found
7. hadn't tried
8. wouldn't have got
9. want
10. ask

L

- | | | |
|------|------|------|
| 1. d | 4. b | 7. d |
| 2. a | 5. c | 8. b |
| 3. c | 6. d | 9. c |

M

1. many
2. is going to be interviewed
3. are going to be discussed
4. may be made
5. will be watched
6. a great deal of
7. was being prepared
8. had to be finished
9. has arrived
10. are being taken care of

Full Blast PLUS 9 for Ukraine

Grammar Book Key

H. Q. Mitchell - Marileni Malkogianni

Published by: **MM Publications**

www.mmpublications.com

info@mmpublications.com

Offices

UK Chile China Cyprus Greece Hungary Korea Poland Türkiye USA

Associated companies and representatives throughout the world.

Copyright © 2026 MM Publications

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without permission in writing from the publishers.

We would like to thank Shutterstock for permission to reproduce copyright photographs.

The artwork was developed by Focus on Digital Services Ltd.

The publishers have tried to contact all copyright holders, but in cases where they may have failed, they will be pleased to make the necessary arrangements at the first opportunity.

Produced in the EU

Full Blast PLUS

English
Англійська
мова 9

builds 21st century competencies

Part of
Full Blast PLUS 9 for Ukraine
Teacher's Digital Resources
(978-618-05-7900-0)

